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re: Notice in accordance with Article 8 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Reaulations 

Dear Sir/Madam 
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I am to refer to the above referenced application for a waste licence relating to a facility at 
Ballymount Road Lower, Clondalkin, Dublin 22. I am directed to advise you of a failure of 
compliance with Article 7 of the relevant Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations. The 
notice as erected or fixed on the facility or premises contravenes Article 7( 1) of the regulations. 

The Agency therefore requires you, in accordance with Article 8 of the regulations, to erect a 
Site Notice of A2 size so that the notice shall be capable of being read by persons using the 
public road. 

Furthermore the Agency is aware that some parts of the roads in Ballymount Industrial Estate 
are private and you are required to address the requirements of Article 7(l)(b) or Article 7(2), if 
relevant, in this regard. 

The Agency requires you to submit the evidence in relation to compliance with the above 
requirement within one month of the date of this notice, in the form of one original plus three 
copies. 

Please direct all correspondence in relation to this matte 
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Yours sincerely, 

Emer Cooney 
Inspector 
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